



Meeting at Anancaun, Wednesday, 4th May 2016 at 10.00 am

1. Welcome, introductions and apologies
2. Minutes / matters arising from meeting Jan 27th 2016
3. Administration of the Deer Management Plan and cost implications
4. GCU finances in general and annual subscription in particular (£75 at present, but not covering costs)
5. Deer Management Group Assessment – present position and where we need to be
6. Point from previous meeting...discuss maintenance of deer fence between NNR and Kinlochewe Estate
7. Peter has offered a short guided walk of the NNR and to talk about plans for it
8. Habitat monitoring – some more practical training
9. AOB
10. Date of next meeting

Probably a good idea to take along a packed lunch as the meeting is going to extend into the afternoon.